Mr. Wayne Lamson

Woods Hole, Martha’s Vineyard & Nantucket Steamship Authority

1 Railroad Av

Woods Hole, Ma. 

Dear Mr. Lamson,

By prior agreement, several Captains of the SSA are listed in the Martha’s Vineyard Mass Casualty Incident plan as a water rescue resource. As this was done some time ago, the coordinator of the Martha’s Vineyard Mass Casualty Incident Management Group has asked me to contact you in order to update these listings.

The plan lists the following:

	Organization
	Availability
	Title
	
	Location
	Type
	Year

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	STEAMSHIP AUTHORITY
	Day and night
	Captain
	Dukes County Communication Center
	Woods Hole
	Vehicles
	

	
	Round
	
	
	
	
	

	
	John Crocker
	
	
	VH,OB
	Unlimited passenger
	

	
	John Lasnisier
	
	DCCC
	
	
	

	
	Gina Barbosa
	
	DCCC
	
	
	

	
	Ray Martin
	
	508.693.0367
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	


If you could put me in touch with the proper executive at the SSA and also forward this letter to them, I would appreciate it.

Lastly, all information that you give me will be treated with the utmost confidentialaity.  For example, although we would list the names of the appropriate personnel in the plan, contact information would not be listed and would be held only by my office and the Dukes County Communication Center, if that was the wishes of the individual listed

